



Your reference: n/a
Our reference: FOI_23_0697
E-mail: FOI
@gloucestershire.police.uk
Direct dial: 01452 754304
Postal Address: As above
Date: 02/08/2023

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0697

On 06/07/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Please may I request a list of traffic accidents/incidents that have occurred on the B4035 west of the A429 as far as Chipping Campden? I appreciate that some of this strip is Warwickshire so I'm getting in touch with them too. If it's not too much trouble, 7 years worth would be great, but if a shorter period is easier, please advise.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds no relevant information.

Road traffic collisions (RTC) are recorded on the Incident Recording System. Although this system has Opening and Closure Codes for incidents, it is mostly a free text system and therefore it's reporting function is limited.

A search has been conducted of all Incidents recorded in the time period requested that had an Opening Code relating to an RTC and the term 'B4035' was present within the free text. The result was zero.

Obviously this search is reliant on a member of the public using the term B4035 when describing such an incident at this location.

Further collision information can be found on the Police.uk website via the Crime Map.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary